

CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL

May 17, 2023-5:30 P.M.

FRANCIS J. McLAUGHLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING

1. Call to Order.
2. Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call: Quorum is Present - Meeting is in Session.
4. Proclamations & Presentations.
5. Approval of Minutes.
6. Reading of Communications.
7. Reports of Committees, Boards, Mayor's Report, City Manager, Finance Director, Chief of Police, Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent.
8. Public questions from residents (or representative) related to the above referenced reports. Questions may be limited to three (3) minutes.
9. Recognition of Persons Desiring to Appear Before Council.

10. OLD BUSINESS

Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or representative) as to that business item are received. May be limited to three (3) minutes per person and thirty (30) minutes total.

A. An **Ordinance** Amending 1141.16 M-1 Manufacturing District.

Description: This Ordinance would pertain to outside storage that would be unrelated to the business itself. In the M-1 District, if somebody had sufficient space and wanted to provide outside storage for boats, RV's or something like that, in that district, they can do that. It is a very limited area.

Action Needed: Approval of Ordinance.

Attachment(s): Ordinance and two recommendations from P&Z

Public Comments

11. NEW BUSINESS

Note: After each item is placed on the table for action, public comments from residents (or representative) as to that business item are received. May be limited to three (3) minutes per person and thirty (30) minutes total.

12. Council Comments.

13. Adjournment

Introduced by: _____

First Reading: _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 1141.16 M-1
MANUFACTURING DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Council for the City of Canfield has determined that it would be in the best interests of the residents of the City to amend Canfield Codified Ordinance Section 1141.16 to allow outside storage in such district; and

WHEREAS, the Canfield Zoning Inspector and the Planning and Zoning Commission have recommended such change to the benefit of the health, safety and welfare of the residents of the City.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CANFIELD, OHIO:

Section 1: That Canfield Codified Ordinance Section 1141.16 shall be amended to provide that outside storage (unrelated to the business at such location) shall be a permitted use with the same additional requirements provided in section 1141.16 for building materials, sales and storage yard uses.

Section 2: That this Ordinance and all deliberations relating to the passage of this Ordinance were held in open meetings of this Council, all pursuant to Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code and Section 3.11 of the Charter of the Municipality of Canfield.

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _____, 2023.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Certification of Publication

I, the undersigned Clerk of the City of Canfield, Ohio, hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was posted in a prominent place at the Municipal Building, Canfield, Ohio for seven continuous days, to wit: _____

_____ >

CLERK OF COUNCIL

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY



City of Canfield

104 LISBON STREET
CANFIELD, OHIO 44406-1416

Phone: 330-533-1101
Admin. Fax: 330-533-4415
Finance Fax: 330-533-2668
www.ci.canfield.oh.us



DATE: APRIL 13, 2023

TO: MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

**FROM: MIKE COOK, SECRETARY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION**

**SUBJECT: A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO AMMEND CANFIELD
CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTION 1141.16 TO ALLOW OUTSIDE
STORAGE IN M-1 MANUFACTURING DISTRICT.**

At the regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission on April 13, 2023, the following motion was made:

Mr. Decapua made a motion to recommend Council ammend Canfield Codified Ordinance Section 1141.16 to allow outside storage in M-1 Manufacturing District.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Zarlenga.

This motion passed 5 - 0



City of Canfield

104 LISBON STREET
CANFIELD, OHIO 44406-1416

Phone: 330-533-1101
Admin. Fax: 330-533-4415
Finance Fax: 330-533-2668
www.ci.canfield.oh.us



DATE: MAY 11, 2023

TO: MEMBERS OF COUNCIL

**FROM: MIKE COOK, SECRETARY
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION**

**SUBJECT: A RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL TO AMMEND CANFIELD
CODIFIED ORDINANCE SECTION 1141.16 TO ALLOW OUTSIDE
STORAGE IN M-1 MANUFACTURING DISTRICT.**

At the regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission on May 11, 2023, the following motion was made:

Mr. Decapua made a motion to recommend Council ammend Canfield Codified Ordinance Section 1141.16 to allow outside storage in M-1 Manufacturing District.

The motion was seconded by Mr. Zarlenga.

This motion passed 4 - 0

MINUTES
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING
MAY 3, 2023-5:30 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by John Morvay, President of Council, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows: Mr. Dragish, Mr. Morvay, Mr. Nacarato, Mr. Neff and Mr. Tieche.

Staff present: Christine Stack-Clayton, Finance Director; Charles Colucci, Chief of Police, Mike Cook, Zoning Inspector and John Rapp, Public Works Superintendent.

Under **PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS**, there were none.

Under **MINUTES**, the Minutes of the Regular Meeting and Public Hearing on April 19, 2019 were approved as presented.

Under **READING OF COMMUNICATIONS**:

MR. TIECHE: I have none.

MR. NEFF: I have none

MR. DRAGISH: I have none.

MR. NACARATO: I don't have any actual communications but I do want to recognize our Police Chief, Public Works Department and the Fire Department for all the hard work and quick response to the lightning strike on the Green. A lot of people were concerned about it and that happened and within 10 minutes, Chuck text me about what was going on and got things moving. Public Works was there cleaning up right away. The Fire Department was making sure everything was safe. I just want to give you Kudos on that. A lot of people in the community appreciate it.

MR. MORVAY: I really didn't have anything. Chief, the residents would like the heat turned up a little bit outside. It's too chilly for us. I'll move over to Chief for communications.

CHIEF OF POLICE: City Manager update, real brief, we're down to our final four candidates and I just want to really point out the effort, hard work and the ability for this council to come together and work as one and sincerely take everything into this communities' best interest in selecting this person. Christine Clayton and I were invited in to sit with council and they gave us an opportunity to look out for our employees and council has done just that, they've come together as one and they're doing everything they can to find the best person to replace the city manager. I would guess that around the end of June maybe mid-July we'll have a new city

manager. The process is going really well. I sincerely thank council. You guys working together is fantastic for this community and our employees.

Regarding the Overbrook Storm Water Project, we've set tentative advertisement dates of May 23rd and May 30th, with a tentative bid opening of Wednesday, June 7th at 10:00am here in Council Chambers. I've spoke to what one may consider the resident spokesperson and informed her to spread the word and let everybody know that we're moving forward with the Overbrook Storm Water Project. It will be underway relatively soon. Steve Preston and MS has done a great job of moving forward with that.

I informed council of this last week but the gazebo is completely shutdown and off limits for anyone, until further notice. The contractor who built it is concerned about potential structural damage. Our insurance company will not allow us to send in a structural engineer until.....

FINANCE DIRECTOR: Until they approve it. I've requested it but I have not heard back yet.

CHIEF OF POLICE: So, hopefully soon, we can remove the caution tape and get moving forward on the repairs. Obviously, like any insurance claim, their goal is to repair first and replace second. Hopefully, there is no structural damage and we can get it patched up and ready to go for the summer.

John Rapp and Steve Preston from MS Consultants, completed their measurements on East Main to repair dips in the road and the unsettled ground. We have listed that as an alternate to our paving project for this year. That estimate came back at approximately \$30,000. Again, that is just an alternative. If things work out and we have the money to do it, we'll do it.

The abandoned house at 280 Lisbon Street, I called the Landbank and they are waiting for YSU to let out of school. They are going to be using YSU Students to assist. They'll be out to inspect the property in May and get everything they need to get done for demolition and probably by the end of June or early July, they'll be done with the demolition of the property. That's it.

MR. MORVAY: I'd like to remind everyone that next Friday, Rotary has Civic Day. We bring students in from the Canfield High School, there is a mock meeting at the school, there is a mock meeting here at the city, then they go to the township and have a mock meeting, culminates at St. Michael's for a lunch and some presentations. When the students are here we try to teach them about what form of government we have; which is Charter run government here. We are elected. The Mayor is elected and the 4 council members are elected. We then, hire a city manager. That's the process that we're going through right now. We guide that ship. We're sort of like the board of directors. We instruct the city manager as to where we want to go and what direction. That's up to the city manager to carry out those duties. So, everybody reports to him or her. We're going through that process right now of hiring this new city manager and it's very interesting. We had some absolutely incredible candidates. The city is going to be in great hands when we get done here. More to come on that, as we go forward. That's all I have under communications. We'll go to Reports.

Under **REPORTS** of Committees, Boards, Mayor's Report, City Manager, Finance Director, Chief of Police, Zoning Inspector and Public Works Superintendent.

MR. TIECHE: I think all members of council received the Minutes of the Parks, Recreation & Cemetery Board Meeting of yesterday. I think that would be my report.

MR. NEFF: Planning & Zoning did not meet yet. I don't have a report. We meet next week.

MR. DRAGISH: I have nothing.

MR. NACARATO: Design Review met last evening, things are moving forward on our new guidelines that we want to put out. We had a couple things on the agenda. Two people showed up and came in front of us and we passed those. The other two didn't show up, so we're hoping next month they do.

MR. MORVAY: I sit on the Fire District Board. As you know, the Fire District is a district combined with the township and the city. Both pay taxes into the fire district. We provide ambulance service and fire safety. I, as a representative of the city, sit on that board, we have a trustee from the township that sits on that board, we have a resident from the city, a resident from the township and then we alternate an at-large. That person is either city or township. That's what governs that body. By the way, we have probably the best fire district, fire department that any community could have. I encourage you to go out and look at the equipment and training and other things that we do out there. That's my report. I'm going to move over to our Public Works Superintendent.

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT: Good evening, crews have been out for the past 5 ½ weeks picking up the limbs and sticks for brush pick-up. We finished that up today. We will no longer be taking any. Each zone got their week and then some. Prior to that we had that storm.

Crews are continuing with the water meter replacements and water valve exercising as required by the EPA.

We are working with engineers and a contractor to take the Fairground tank out of service. When they built the Kirk Road tank it's 28 feet higher than our overflow. So, we have to put a pressure reducing valve into our bypass line, in order for that to work. We're going to be digging that line on Friday.

We had the clean-up at the Green from the lightning strike of the tree. I thought it was a cedar tree but I've been informed that it is a Dawn Redwood Tree. There is a twin to it over at the cemetery. You can see it from the road, probably the tallest one in there.

We're just trying to keep up with the grounds, as weather permits. Everything is so wet and saturated. We're trying to get what we can done and stay on high ground. We'll have it ready by Memorial Day and have everything looking good.

FINANCE DIRECTOR: I've been working with the insurance company, getting the information they need for the claim for the lightning strike. We started gathering quotes for repairs. I've requested to be able to get a structural engineer to look at the gazebo and we requested an electrician because we have not turned the electric on. Nobody wants to flip that breaker.

I've also been working on completing information for Julian & Grubb, our 2022 financial statements last week I finished the accounts receivable section and sent that off to them. I still have the capital assets to finish up.

MR. MORVAY: Thank you. Mr. Cook our zoning inspector.

ZONING INSPECTOR: For the month of April, we issued 34 permits for a total valuation of \$388,899.00. Monday, Farmer's is going to be opening the bids for the demolition and the demolition will take place in June. That's all I have.

MR. MORVAY: Our Clerk, Patty Bernat.

CLERK: I have no report tonight.

MR. MORVAY: I'll go to our Chief of Police and Acting City Manager, Mr. Colucci.

CHIEF OF POLICE: I failed to bring this up at our last meeting. A few Saturdays ago, there was a large police presence at the Giant Eagle at the Colonial Plaza. There were arrests made. I forgot to talk about it at the last meeting. It was a road rage incident. Somebody pulled out of Giant Eagle and there was nearly an accident. It turned into an argument. Both had the opportunity to pull away and leave but they didn't. To sum it up, both parties were arrested, one felony aggravated assault and one for regular assault. There was a fist fight, one guy went to his car, the other guy got out a knife to stab him, the guy hit him with the car. That was the reason why there were so many police cars. I had one call, the person was trying to scold me for having so many police cars down there. That's why I wanted to address it. It was Saturday and a lot of people saw it. Road rage happens all the time We get calls all the time about exiting Route 11. It happens on the Interstates, side streets. The best bet is just to drive away. Don't get so upset, throw up the middle finger and fists. Just be mindful that everyone is going to make a mistake and accidentally pull out. Hopefully, there is no crash and nobody gets hurt.

Marsy's Law went into effect. I'm not sure if any of you are familiar with it. It went into effect on April 6th. Marsy's Law seeks to give victims meaningful and enforceable Constitutional Rights, equal to the rights of the accused. Some examples of these types of rights are to treat victims with dignity and respect throughout the criminal justice proceedings and that includes notifying that person of hearings, arraignments, pre-trials, sentencing hearings. Basically,

notifying victims of their rights. Our police officers are now required to fill out a specific form to any victim of a crime, making sure they're well aware of their rights and advocacy programs. Whenever there is a public records request for a police report, we not only have to redact an uncharged suspect but we now have to redact victims to protect victims. I believe we've always done that but it wasn't always a law that you had to do that. It was odd because if a person wasn't charged with a crime, they were a suspect, we weren't allowed to list their name but the victim we would put in there and put them out on the street. It kind of equaled it out a little bit. It's something that is mandated and we have to follow it.

From the City Manager's Office, Item A, under New Business has been removed due to a minor change that needs to be made. We should be able to move forward with it on the May 19th agenda. Upcoming legislation includes the possibility of amending our zoning ordinance, allowing zoning discussion be appealed to city council rather than common pleas court. That was disseminated to council last week. We should have it on the agenda next meeting, for first reading. That's it.

MR. MORVAY: Our counselor, Mark Fortunato.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: I'll reserve my comments for Executive Session.

MR. MORVAY: Council, any questions or concerns about these reports? Hearing none. Residents, any questions?

LEX CALDER: Lex Calder, 145 Willow Bend Drive. Patty gave me the opportunity to go down to Cambridge for the Arbor Day celebration. Not everybody has over 40 years there. It was kind of funny to see these egos interacting. I got to talk to an Arborist for awhile and found out I need prerequisites to become a certified arborist through ISA. I'm still looking at how much time that is going to take. I'm looking to maybe go down that route. I went to the MS group at the Methodist Church and talked about Parks. They had a lot of questions. A couple of them actually ride bikes and they're excited about the idea of the bike park. I have finalized designs coming in this month for the bids, the one that was \$128,000 originally, I got it down to \$80,000 with the pavement being done at that price. The other guy came down from \$88,000 to \$80,000. I'm going to have two competing designs in the same framework. I'll bring it to the Parks Board and we'll recommend it to you guys. Is that how it works?

MR. MORVAY: It will come to us eventually.

LEX CALDER: Those are all things we've done so far. Thank you, for the explanation of road rage because the Facebook ambulance chasers were going crazy.

MR. DRAGISH: I just want to thank you for being part of the celebration over at CH Campbell for the kids. I thought that was wonderful that you explained more than I did. It was nice to have you there.

LEX CALDER: He's like Lex you want to say something. I'm like okay. It was fun. Getting up in front of 100 4th graders is more intimidating than I thought it was going to be.

MR. MORVAY: We put Lex on the Parks and Rec Board and he's running. He has more projects for us than we know what to do with. That's great. Thank you. Anybody else have a question about these reports? Hearing none.

Under PERSONS DESIRING TO APPEAR BEFORE COUNCIL:

MR. JOE MACBENN: Joe MacBenn, we have property out on Akron- Canfield Road, 7195, 7185. We're looking for water and sewer. There are all kinds of problems. We wouldn't mind annexing but on the other hand, it creates an island, unless, we have a way around it. Regardless, we're in urgent need of water and sewer. The sewer line runs right through our property, within probably 60 feet of the house. We would love to connect in. What's the procedure? What do we have to do?

MR. MORVAY: We've been kicking around a lot of ideas. Joe, we just haven't come up with anything yet. Chief, do you have anything to add to that?

CHIEF OF POLICE: Nothing yet. Have you had any luck with the property owner that would need to annex, as well? Have you had any luck talking to him, any dialogue as far as...

MR. JOE MACBENN: Apparently, the other property owner, the owner says, he can't afford it. We can. It's not a case of money connecting into it, it's the case of can we connect into it?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: You can only connect into it if you're contiguous. Unless that property owner joins you in annexing, I don't know how you can become contiguous.

MR. MORVAY: The other property owner would not have to tie-in.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: No.

MR. MORVAY: Just annex.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Correct.

MR. MORVAY: What expense would he have to annex?

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Not much.

MR. MORVAY: He wouldn't have much expense to annex. He doesn't have to tie into the sewer.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: I think you have to have a conversation with that neighbor about annexing together.

MRS. MACBENN: He's in California.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: I don't know what to tell you about that. The city cannot annex your property and provide service unless you're contiguous.

CHIEF OF POLICE: Is he on vacation?

MR. MACBENN: The back half of our property is in the City of Canfield.

MR. DRAGISH: Is he coming back or does he live in California?

MR. MACBENN: I don't know how to get ahold of the guy. If anybody can come up with a suggestion.

MR. MORVAY: After the meeting, if you would give us his name, or you have it already.

CHIEF OF POLICE: I do.

MR. MORVAY: We'll find somebody that will get in touch with him. Thank you, Joe.

DARLENE MACBENN: Darlene MacBenn, 5097 Shields Road, our property is at 7185 and 7195 Akron-Canfield Road. For the record, Patty our name is misspelled in your minutes. It is capital M-a-c-B-e-n-n. We do own property here in the city on other areas, on Callahan Road but I am asking urgently for water and sewer. I have property there with a good value on it. I can't sell it the way it is. It creates an island. That's the legal term. I am in urgent need. I talked to Mr. Ditzler last week and I told him of our situation. He said, to me, we cannot deny you water and sewer. I am paying taxes. My taxes went up, on the property up there. We improved it. I have been paying taxes on it for over 40 years. The well is no good. The water is no good up there. We have a sewer line (like Joe said) right in the front. We definitely, urgently need that water and sewer. My hands are tied right now. I can't rent the property out. I can't really sell it. Legally, I'm chained down. I need some help. We need help. We've been residents here in Canfield for over 50 years. I've never asked for anything. I've paid my taxes, I've done everything as a good girl would do. It's not a problem with money. If it's \$15,000 or \$20,000 that's not a problem. I need my land working for me. I'm a realtor, is my second hat that I wear, I know the value of land and the usage of land. Right now, it's a very big, critical thing with me and Mr. Ditzler agreed.

MR. MORVAY: From a city standpoint, we would love to have you annex into the city. We got to make sure that it's done correctly. We don't want to create that island. We'll get with Chief and try to find somebody to reach out to this other individual and maybe we can get this done.

DARLENE MACBENN: Do you have any recommendation on how I get a permit?

MR. MORVAY: There is no permit until we can get this other issue resolved.

DARLENE MACBENN: In the last minutes, it says here to get the permit, on page 2. Mr. Tieche, you said, the cost would be between \$15,000 and \$20,000.

MR. MORVAY: Right. But we have to resolve this other issue. This island issue. You just can put the sewer and water in.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: You're not in the city right now. Therefore, you cannot get city water and sewer. You have to annex into the city. You can't annex because you're not contiguous because of the neighbor. That creates an island and the Mahoning County Commissioners will not allow that. That issue needs to be resolved.

DARLENE MACBENN: It's not up to me to ask the man what he wants to do. I know what I want to do.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Well, it is up to you. If you want to annex, he needs to come along or you're not going to be able to annex.

DARLENE MACBENN: I don't know where the fellow is.

ATTY. FORTUNATO: Mr. Morvay said, if we have contact information we'll try to reach out to him to try and find out.

MR. MORVAY: With all the contacts that we have, we have to know somebody that knows how to get in touch with him.

DARLENE MACBENN: I would like to do something with that property. That's our bucket list.

MR. MORVAY: We're going to try.

MR. DRAGISH: We totally understand but we have to get past A first.

DARLENE MACBENN: Did Mr. Ditzler talk to you?

COLLECTIVELY: No.

MR. MORVAY: He's a county commissioner. I don't know what he was referring to but he's never talked to us about the issue.

MR. MICCHIA: Good evening, Frank Micchia, 220 Glenview. I have good news, I have bad news. Let me start out with the bad news. I just got my water bill for the first quarter and the portion of the bill that pertains to the water supply only went up 15%. That's the bad news.

Now, the good news. I believe in miracles. Some time ago I talked about that tree on the Green that was obstructing the view of the big American Flag. I was at the plaza the other day and I looked around, my gosh that tree was gone. Somebody must have had special dispensation to chop that thing down. As a member of the American Legion, I'm really happy that, that tree is gone. Persons coming into our city, coming down 46, can see that tree summer and winter, daylight and nighttime. They have to be impressed and say, this is a real American City. Thanks to whoever did it.

Lastly, there is a lot of trash sitting in front of houses in the city, whether it be in garbage cans in front of garages, trash thrown along the garages. Why isn't it, we can't police the city well enough to get rid of some of this trash? It's unsightly, it doesn't represent our city. Can someone please take the action and look around? Let's clean up some of these things. There are several on my street.

MR. MORVAY: Not that we don't do a good job at that but we're doing other things also, brush pick-up, etc. When you see blight like kindly write it down and give it to Chief or Patty and she'll pass it on to Chief and we'll address it.

MR. MICCHIA: I really think that's the city's responsibility.

MR. MORVAY: It is Frank but we don't have time to micromanage like that. If you see some blight, point it out, we'll be glad to send a letter or whatever.

MR. MICCHIA: Thank you.

LAURA SPEECE: Hello, everyone. I'm Lana Speece VanAucker, I live at 4133 S. Turner Road, Canfield, Ohio. I live on Sawmill Creek and adjacent to that is the land that my brother and sister and I own, Bill Speece's 70 acres of prime beautiful land. We love the deer, we love the animals, we love the turkeys. My concern is about the shooting and killing of the deer right near our properties. First of all, I'd like to say, I respect all of you, the Neff's, the Tieche's and the Speece family was so prominent in this community.

MR. MORVAY: The Morvay's. (Laughter).

LAURA SPEECE: Lou Speece, I know Colucci, all of you. I thank you for listening and being here. My concern is, my sister rides her horses, we have parties out there, both of the properties and there is going to be shooting and killing deer. There could even be injured deer running through the property or the babies will be left, if the mothers are killed. They could be running for their lives onto the roads and streets. My number one concern is the safety of my family with that Sawmill Creek Preserve, that used to belong to the senior Mr. Brocker who died when he was

97, it went to a land conservatory and then somehow went to Mill Creek Park. That is an extreme concern that I have, when they start killing these animals right near our property. I think preserves and sanctuaries are places that animals should go for peace, shelter and care, not killing. They are killed anyway during hunting season. They have hunting seasons. I have talked to Mill Creek Park, also.

MR. MORVAY: Ms. Speece, can I just comment. So, the City, you cannot discharge a weapon in the city. I just learned tonight, I can't even shoot my bow and arrow, in the city. We will not, in the city be hunting the deer.

LAURA SPEECE: That's good.

MR. MORVAY: That is totally an issue with Mill Creek Park. If the township allows it, that's where you should be voicing your concern.

LAURA SPEECE: I did. But I also wanted to say, because it is in Canfield, we do have properties there, I have given a presentation at Mill Creek Park, too. My mother loved the deer. As for the Humane Society, there is birth control for deer that works. That's a better way to deal with it. But another thing, the last time I talked here, was when they took away the land on North Broad Street. In the City, they chopped down hundreds and hundreds of Oaks and primes. Being an Arborist, you would have known some of these trees. Forty acres of prime gorgeous trees, they chopped down. That's the last time I talked here. One of my concerns was the animals have no place to go. The deer were there, the foxes were there, it was a beautiful piece of property. Harold Laymen's property, 385 N. Broad Street. That was one of my concerns and now it's come down to this, they're going to kill these animals in an area that should be a preserve and a sanctuary for animals. I know you don't have a lot of time. In conclusion: Jane Goodall was an animal lover, she said, "If only we can overcome cruelty, to humans and animal, with love and compassion we shall stand at the threshold of a new era in human, moral and spiritual evolution-and realize at last, our most unique quality: humanity." Respect for each other, respect for our environment, and respect for animals. I oppose the shooting of the deer on Sawmill Creek. Thank you.

MR. MORVAY: Thank you, Mrs. Speece. Anybody else that would like to appear before council? Hearing none.

Under **OLD BUSINESS**, there was none.

Under **NEW BUSINESS**:

ITEM A: A Motion Authorizing the City Manger of the City of Canfield to Enter Into A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for a Joint Resurfacing Program.

This item was removed from the agenda during the caucus.

ITEM B: A Motion Changing Dates of the Council Meetings for the Months of July and August, Pursuant to Section 3.09 of the Charter of the City of Canfield.

MR. MORVAY: As per the provisions of Section 4.05 of the Charter of the City of Canfield, I move that Council dispense with a full reading of the proposed Motion and authorize reading by title only.

MR. TIECHE: Second.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION:	5 Votes-Yes
	0 Votes-No
	Motion passes.

MR. TIECHE: Mr. President, I have a Motion changing the dates of the council meetings for the months of July and August, Pursuant to Section 3.09 of the Charter of the City of Canfield. I move for passage.

MR. DRAGISH: Second.

MR. MORVAY: Chief, I guess this is self-explanatory but do you have anything to add?

CHIEF OF POLICE: No, just regular meetings must be held twice during each calendar month, except for July and August. The July meeting will be July 12th and August 9th for the August meeting.

MR. MORVAY: July 12th and August 9th. I imagine we'll have the new city manager on by then. If we would need additional time with him or her, we can always arrange that.

CHIEF OF POLICE: For sure.

MR. MORVAY: Any questions, gentlemen? Hearing none. Residents, any questions or concerns? Hearing none.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION:	5 Votes-Yes
	0 Votes-No
	Motion passes
	Motion 2023-05.

MR. MORVAY: We're going to be going into Executive Session, when we come out we are not going to be taking any action. You're welcome to stick around until we come back or we'll see you next time. I'm going to have Mr. Neff get us into Executive Session.

MR. NEFF: Mr. President, I have a Motion to adjourn into executive session pursuant to ORC Section 121.22 (G) (1) and 121.22 (G)(2) to consider the employment of a public official and the purchase or sale of property.

MR. NACARATO: Second.

ROLL CALL ON MOTION:

5 Votes-Yes

0 Votes-No

Motion passes.

CLERK: Time is 6:07 P.M.

MR. MORVAY: We're going to go into executive session.

Council reconvened from Executive Session at 6:53 P.M.

Mr. Tieche made a Motion to adjourn

Mr. Dragish seconded the motion.

Council was adjourned at 6:54 P.M.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

MINUTES
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
MAY 1, 2023-4:30 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by John Morvay, President of Council, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows: Mr. Dragish, Mr. Morvay, Mr. Nacarato, Mr. Neff and Mr. Tieche.

This is a Special Council Meeting with the sole purpose of adjourning into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee.

This meeting was advertised in the Vindicator on April 29, 2023.

Mr. Tieche made a Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee.

Mr. Neff seconded the Motion.

All members were in favor.

Council convened into Executive Session at 4:31 P.M.

Council reconvened from Executive Session at 8:34 P.M.

Mr. Neff made a motion to adjourn

Mr. Dragish seconded the motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:35 P.M.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

MINUTES
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
MAY 2, 2023-4:30 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by John Morvay, President of Council, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows: Mr. Dragish, Mr. Morvay, Mr. Nacarato, Mr. Neff and Mr. Tieche.

This is a Special Council Meeting with the sole purpose of adjourning into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee.

This meeting was advertised in the Vindicator on April 29, 2023.

Mr. Tieche Made a Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee.

Mr. Nacarato seconded the motion

All members were in favor

Council convened into Executive Session at 4:31 P.M.

Council reconvened from Executive Session at 5:56 P.M.

Mr. Dragish made a motion to adjourn

Mr. Neff seconded the motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:57 P.M.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL

MINUTES
CANFIELD CITY COUNCIL
SPECIAL MEETING
MAY 11, 2023-4:30 P.M.

The meeting was called to order by John Morvay, President of Council, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. The Clerk called the roll to which a quorum responded as follows: Mr. Dragish, Mr. Morvay, Mr. Nacarato, Mr. Neff and Mr. Tieche.

This is a Special Council Meeting with the sole purpose of adjourning into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee and ORC 121.22 (G) (3) to discuss pending or imminent court action.

This meeting was advertised in the Vindicator on May 6, 2023.

Mr. Tieche Made a Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ORC 121.22 (g) (1) to consider employment of a public employee and ORC 121.22 (C) (3) to discuss pending or imminent court action.

Mr. Neff seconded the motion

All members were in favor

Council convened into Executive Session at 4:34 P.M.

Council reconvened from Executive Session at 6:30 P.M.

Mr. Nacarato made a motion to adjourn

Mr. Tieche seconded the motion.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 P.M.

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COUNCIL